Photos of Redfeather District Ranger Station from 1949.
These old dormitories were for seasonal employees through 1967, at which time
the District Ranger Station became a District Service Center and the seasonal

employees moved into the rangers’ houses and the dormitories turned into storage
sheds.




From. Mk Previge.
Cirea |98y 2
Bernice George i
fised Barmie-
‘ Hugh/used to stay up in the tower with she and her
children when he was about 12 years old. She had a boy and
a girl. She had a house in Greeley and his folks were from
3.".,
He said they used to haul water from a spring about
[1e away and then haul 1t up to the tower by ropes.
- old ]ud at the bottom of the tower where she
nd they ate down there. She had a coleman
‘ee pot in the tower. He and his folks used to
1d bring a picnic Tunch enough for all.
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Bernice George recollections by Hugh Drake, made around 1989.



INTERVIEW-

John Englebert- Range Technician
Ranger Station Manager

He began working in the. Redfeather district as a young man in 1959 for a
man who contracted for range and fire fighting workers with the Forest Service.

He went to Colorado Springs for education and came back to Fort Collins
to complete his forestry education. During 3 years of that time he worked
in this area for the Forest Service as a recuit range and recreation forester,
He managed the ranger station at Stub Creek in the Laramie River Valley in 1969-70.
He left the Forest Service when the Laramie River and Redfeather districts were
combined into the Redfeather District.

John returned to the district in 1979and was ge. manager of the Rawah Wilderness
Area. In 1982 upon the retirement of Bill Hurd, John became ranger station

manager as well as area manager of the Rawah Wilderness Area.
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- du ng the winter season for local residents and :
ke for the ice fisttema} in addition to duties
ain contact because of his being on-site
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Interview with John Englebert around 2000 before his retirement.



Views of Mt Margaret trailhead before the new access road, parking lot and
amenities were built in 2010

3 £ A

Ba




